

## JOURNAL OF THE HOUSE

## Fifty-third Legislative Assembly

\* \* \* \* \*

Bismarck, March 5, 1993

The House convened at 12:45 p.m., with Speaker R. Berg presiding.

The prayer was offered by the Rev. Lionel Muthiah (retired), United Methodist Church, Mandan.

The roll was called and all members were present except Representatives Brown, Freier, and Huether.

A quorum was declared by the Speaker.

## CORRECTION AND REVISION OF THE JOURNAL

MR. SPEAKER: Your Committee on Correction and Revision of the Journal (Rep. DeWitz, Chairman) has carefully reexamined the Journal of the Thirty-third Day and recommends that it be corrected as follows and when so corrected, recommends that it be approved:

Page 803, after line 25, insert:

"SB 2423: A BILL for an Act to create and enact a new section to chapter 21-06 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the use of public funds or property for nonprofit education foundations.

Was read the first time and referred to the Finance and Taxation Committee."

## HOUSE ENROSSING AND ENROLLING REPORT

The following bills were enrolled: HB 1076, HB 1083, HB 1093, HB 1101, HB 1132, HB 1143, HB 1145, HB 1148, HB 1243, HB 1314.

## SIGNING OF BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS

The Speaker signed the following enrolled bills and resolutions: SB 2041, SB 2062, SB 2147, SB 2180, SB 2190, SB 2191, SB 2193, SB 2209, SB 2220, SB 2261, SB 2262, SB 2280, SB 2329, SB 2382, SB 2413, SB 2429, SCR 4008, SCR 4023.

## MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (CAROL SIEGERT, SECRETARY)

MR. SPEAKER: The President has signed and your signature is respectfully requested on: SB 2069, SB 2119, SB 2129, SB 2138, SB 2139, SB 2156, SB 2162, SB 2168, SB 2183, SB 2232, SB 2247, SB 2281, SB 2299, SB 2342, SB 2346, SB 2372, SB 2383, SB 2386.

## MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (CAROL SIEGERT, SECRETARY)

MR. SPEAKER: The Senate has passed unchanged: HB 1045, HB 1047, HB 1049, HB 1066.

## MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (CAROL SIEGERT, SECRETARY)

MR. SPEAKER: The Senate has amended and subsequently passed: HB 1110.

## SENATE AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1110

Page 5, line 20, remove the overstrike over "~~one hundred~~"

Page 5, line 21, remove "seventy-five"

Page 6, line 4, remove the overstrike over "~~f~~"

Page 6, remove the overstrike over lines 5 through 8

Renumber accordingly

**MOTION**

REP. MARTINSON MOVED that SB 2101, which is on the Sixth order, be rereferred to the Industry, Business and Labor Committee, which motion prevailed. Pursuant to Rep. Martinson's motion, SB 2101 was rereferred.

**MOTION**

REP. MARTINSON MOVED that SB 2308 be returned to the House floor from the Appropriations Committee and be placed at the bottom of the Fourteenth order for second reading and final passage, which motion prevailed.

**MOTION**

REP. MARTINSON MOVED that SB 2240 be placed at the foot of the calendar, which motion prevailed.

**MOTION**

REP. MARTINSON MOVED that the House waive the reading of the titles to SB 2066, SB 2071, SB 2150, SB 2187, SB 2215, SB 2257, SB 2324, and SB 2461, which motion prevailed.

**MOTION**

REP. MARTINSON MOVED that SB 2187 be placed at the bottom of the Fourteenth order, which motion prevailed.

**MOTION**

REP. MARTINSON MOVED that SB 2215 be placed at the bottom of the Fourteenth order, which motion prevailed.

**SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS**

REP. MARTINSON MOVED that the rules be suspended and that the House consider all the amendments on the Sixth order of business in one motion, with the exception of SB 2028 and SB 2379, which motion prevailed.

REP. MARTINSON MOVED that the rules be suspended and that the amendments on the Sixth order of business to SB 2163, SB 2184, SB 2276, and Engrossed SB 2425 be adopted, which motion prevailed.

SB 2163, SB 2184, SB 2276, and Engrossed SB 2425, as amended, were placed on the Fourteenth order of business on the calendar for the succeeding legislative day.

**SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS**

SB 2028, as engrossed: REP. RYDELL (Human Services Committee) MOVED that the amendments on HJ pages 941-942 be adopted and then be placed on the Fourteenth order with DO PASS, which motion prevailed on a verification vote.

**SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS**

SB 2379: REP. GATES (Education Committee) MOVED that the amendments on HJ page 945 be adopted and then be placed on the Fourteenth order with DO PASS.

**REQUEST**

REP. GATES REQUESTED that the question of the adoption of the amendments to SB 2379 be divided to have the sections voted on separately in the following manner, which request was granted.

**RULING BY THE SPEAKER**

SPEAKER R. BERG RULED that House Rule 319 states that the Division of the Question must be supported by twelve or more Representatives, and that eleven or more Representatives joined in the request of Representative Gates to divide the amendments to SB 2379, therefore the request was granted.

**DIVISION A**

Page 1, line 2, replace "graduate assistants" with "faculty"

Page 1, line 8, after "graduate" insert "teaching"

Page 1, line 10, overstrike "Any deficiency must be remedied by special training"

Page 1, line 11, overstrike "or coursework provided by the institution."

**DIVISION B**

Page 1, line 11, after the period insert "The president of each state institution of higher education shall appoint a committee consisting of four students and two faculty members to set standards for the determination of written and verbal proficiency and to determine the written and verbal proficiency of each professor, instructor, teacher, assistant, and graduate teaching assistant at the institution before the person is permitted to teach in a classroom."

The question being on the motion to adopt Division A of the proposed amendments to SB 2379, the motion passed.

Division A of the proposed amendments to SB 2379 was adopted.

The question being on the motion to adopt Division B of the proposed amendments to SB 2379, the motion passed on a verification vote.

The question then was on the motion to adopt the proposed amendments to SB 2379, including Division A and Division B, with the title amended appropriately, and lines, sections, and pages renumbered accordingly.

The proposed amendments to SB 2379, including Divisions A and B were adopted on a voice vote.

SB 2379, as amended, was placed on the Fourteenth order of business on the calendar for the succeeding legislative day.

**MOTION**

REP. MARTINSON MOVED that the rules be suspended and that SB 2028 and SB 2379 be placed on the Fourteenth order, as amended, for second reading and final passage, which motion prevailed.

**SECOND READING OF SENATE BILL**

**SB 2379:** A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 15-10-13.1 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to English proficiency of faculty at state institutions of higher education.

**ROLL CALL**

The question being on the final passage of the amended bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 86 YEAS, 8 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 4 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

**YEAS:** Aarsvold; Allmaras; Austin; Bateman; Belter; Bernstein; Bodine; Boehm; Boucher; Byerly; Carlisle; Carlson, A.; Carlson, C.; Christopherson; Clayburgh; Cleary; Coats; Dalrymple; DeWitz; Dorso; Drovdal; Froseth; Gates; Gerntholz; Glassheim; Goffe; Gorman; Grosz; Grumbo; Gulleston; Hagle; Hanson; Hausauer; Henegar; Hokana; Holm; Howard; Jacobs; Johnson; Keiser; Kelsch; Kempenich; Kerzman; Kilichowski; Klein; Kretschmar; Kroeber; Kunkel; Laughlin; Mahoney; Maragos; Martin; Martinson; Monson; Nelson; Ness; Nicholas; Nichols; Olsen, D.; Olson, A.; Payne; Poolman; Porter; Price; Rennerfeldt; Ring; Rydell; Schindler; Shide; Sitz; Skarphol; Soukup; St. Aubyn; Stenehjem; Stenson; Svedjan; Sveen; Thorpe; Timm; Tollefson; Torgerson; Wald; Wanzek; Wardner; Wilkie; Speaker R. Berg

**NAYS:** Berg, J.; Brodshaug; Dobrinski; Kaldor; Mutzenberger; Oban; Pyle; Wentz

**ABSENT AND NOT VOTING:** Brown; Freier; Gorder; Huether

SB 2379 passed and the title was agreed to.

\*\*\*\*\*

#### SECOND READING OF SENATE BILL

**SB 2028:** A BILL for an Act to create and enact a new section to chapter 50-11.1 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to reimbursement of early childhood facilities.

#### ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the amended bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 94 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 4 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

**YEAS:** Aarsvold; Allmaras; Austin; Bateman; Belter; Berg, J.; Bernstein; Bodine; Boehm; Boucher; Brodshaug; Byerly; Carlisle; Carlson, A.; Carlson, C.; Christopherson; Clayburgh; Cleary; Coats; Dalrymple; DeWitz; Dobrinski; Dorso; Drovdal; Froseth; Gates; Gerntholz; Glassheim; Goffe; Gorman; Grosz; Grumbo; Gulleeson; Hagle; Hanson; Hausauer; Henegar; Hokana; Holm; Howard; Jacobs; Johnson; Kaldor; Keiser; Kelsch; Kempenich; Kerzman; Kilichowski; Klein; Kretschmar; Kroeber; Kunkel; Laughlin; Mahoney; Maragos; Martin; Martinson; Monson; Mutzenberger; Nelson; Ness; Nicholas; Nichols; Oban; Olsen, D.; Olson, A.; Payne; Poolman; Porter; Price; Pyle; Rennerfeldt; Ring; Rydell; Schindler; Shide; Sitz; Skarphol; Soukup; St. Aubyn; Stenehjem; Stenson; Svedjan; Sveen; Thorpe; Timm; Tollefson; Torgerson; Wald; Wanzek; Wardner; Wentz; Wilkie; Speaker R. Berg

**ABSENT AND NOT VOTING:** Brown; Freier; Gorder; Huether

Engrossed SB 2028 passed and the title was agreed to.

\*\*\*\*\*

#### SECOND READING OF SENATE BILL

**SB 2055:** A BILL for an Act to create and enact a new section to chapter 15-38 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to confidentiality of student information.

#### ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 91 YEAS, 3 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 4 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

**YEAS:** Aarsvold; Allmaras; Austin; Bateman; Belter; Berg, J.; Bernstein; Bodine; Boehm; Boucher; Brodshaug; Byerly; Carlisle; Carlson, A.; Carlson, C.; Christopherson; Clayburgh; Cleary; Coats; Dalrymple; Dobrinski; Dorso; Drovdal; Gates; Gerntholz; Glassheim; Goffe; Gorman; Grosz; Grumbo; Gulleeson; Hagle; Hanson; Hausauer; Henegar; Hokana; Holm; Howard; Jacobs; Johnson; Kaldor; Keiser; Kelsch; Kempenich; Kerzman; Kilichowski; Klein; Kretschmar; Kroeber; Kunkel; Laughlin; Mahoney; Maragos; Martin; Martinson; Monson; Mutzenberger; Nelson; Ness; Nicholas; Nichols; Oban; Olsen, D.; Olson, A.; Payne; Poolman; Porter; Price; Pyle; Rennerfeldt; Ring; Rydell; Schindler; Shide; Sitz; Soukup; St. Aubyn; Stenehjem; Stenson; Svedjan; Sveen; Thorpe; Timm; Tollefson; Torgerson; Wald; Wanzek; Wardner; Wentz; Wilkie; Speaker R. Berg

**NAYS:** DeWitz; Froseth; Skarphol

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Brown; Freier; Gorder; Huether

Engrossed SB 2055 passed and the title was agreed to.

\*\*\*\*\*

#### SECOND READING OF SENATE BILL

SB 2066: A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact subdivision a of subsection 1 of section 54-52.1-03.2 of the North Dakota Century Code, section 4 of chapter 627 of the 1991 Session Laws of North Dakota, and subsection 2 of section 54-52.1-03.3 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to investment of the retiree health benefits fund and to calculation of the allowable monthly credit toward hospital and medical benefits coverage under the retiree health benefits fund.

#### ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 94 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 4 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Aarsvold; Allmaras; Austin; Bateman; Belter; Berg, J.; Bernstein; Bodine; Boehm; Boucher; Brodshaug; Byerly; Carlisle; Carlson, A.; Carlson, C.; Christopherson; Clayburgh; Cleary; Coats; Dalrymple; DeWitz; Dobrinski; Dorso; Drovdal; Froseth; Gates; Gerntholz; Glasheim; Goffe; Gorman; Grosz; Grumbo; Gulleson; Hagle; Hanson; Hausauer; Henegar; Hokana; Holm; Howard; Jacobs; Johnson; Kaldor; Keiser; Kelsch; Kempenich; Kerzman; Kilichowski; Klein; Kretschmar; Kroeber; Kunkel; Laughlin; Mahoney; Maragos; Martin; Martinson; Monson; Mutzenberger; Nelson; Ness; Nicholas; Nichols; Oban; Olsen, D.; Olson, A.; Payne; Poolman; Porter; Price; Pyle; Rennerfeldt; Ring; Rydell; Schindler; Shide; Sitz; Skarphol; Soukup; St. Aubyn; Stenehjem; Stenson; Svedjan; Sveen; Thorpe; Timm; Tollefson; Torgerson; Wald; Wanzek; Wardner; Wentz; Wilkie; Speaker R. Berg

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Brown; Freier; Gorder; Huether

SB 2066 passed and the title was agreed to.

\*\*\*\*\*

#### SECOND READING OF SENATE BILL

SB 2071: A BILL for an Act to provide for the issuance of certificates as certified public accountants and the issuance of permits to practice public accountancy, to regulate the practice of public accountancy in the public interest, and to establish a state board of accountancy and prescribe its powers and duties; and to repeal chapter 43-02.1 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to public accountancy.

#### ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 89 YEAS, 6 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 3 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Aarsvold; Allmaras; Austin; Bateman; Belter; Berg, J.; Bernstein; Bodine; Boehm; Boucher; Brodshaug; Byerly; Carlisle; Carlson, A.; Carlson, C.; Christopherson; Clayburgh; Cleary; Coats; Dalrymple; DeWitz; Dorso; Drovdal; Froseth; Gates; Gerntholz; Glasheim; Goffe; Gorder; Gorman; Grosz; Grumbo; Gulleson; Hagle; Hanson; Hausauer; Henegar; Hokana; Holm; Howard; Jacobs; Johnson; Kaldor; Keiser; Kelsch; Kempenich; Kerzman; Kilichowski; Klein; Kretschmar; Kroeber; Kunkel; Mahoney; Maragos; Martin; Martinson; Monson; Mutzenberger; Nelson; Ness; Nicholas; Oban; Olsen, D.; Olson, A.; Payne; Poolman; Porter; Price; Pyle; Rennerfeldt; Ring; Rydell; Schindler; Shide; Sitz;

Skarphol; Soukup; St. Aubyn; Stenehjøm; Svedjan; Sveen; Thorpe; Timm; Tollefson; Torgerson; Wanzenk; Wardner; Wentz; Speaker R. Berg

**NAYS:** Dobrinski; Laughlin; Nichols; Stenson; Wald; Wilkie

**ABSENT AND NOT VOTING:** Brown; Freier; Huether

Engrossed SB 2071 passed and the title was agreed to.

\*\*\*\*\*

**THE HOUSE RECOGNIZED THE PRESENCE OF:**

Former Representative Don Lloyd.

**SECOND READING OF SENATE BILL**

**SB 2073:** A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact subsection 8 of section 43-23-13 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to examination fees for applicants for real estate licensure; and to declare an emergency.

**ROLL CALL**

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 94 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 4 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

**YEAS:** Aarsvold; Allmaras; Austin; Bateman; Belter; Berg, J.; Bernstein; Bodine; Boehm; Boucher; Brodshaug; Byerly; Carlisle; Carlson, A.; Carlson, C.; Christopherson; Clayburgh; Cleary; Coats; Dalrymple; Dewitz; Dobrinski; Dorso; Drovdal; Froseth; Gates; Gerntholz; Glassheim; Goffe; Gorder; Gorman; Grosz; Grumbo; Gulleson; Hagle; Hanson; Hausauer; Henegar; Hokana; Holm; Howard; Jacobs; Johnson; Kaldor; Keiser; Kelsch; Kempenich; Kerzman; Kilichowski; Klein; Kretschmar; Kroeber; Kunkel; Laughlin; Mahoney; Maragos; Martin; Martinson; Monson; Mutzenberger; Nelson; Ness; Nicholas; Nichols; Oban; Olsen, D.; Olson, A.; Payne; Poolman; Porter; Price; Pyle; Rennerfeldt; Ring; Schindler; Shide; Sitz; Skarphol; Soukup; St. Aubyn; Stenehjøm; Stenson; Svedjan; Sveen; Thorpe; Timm; Tollefson; Torgerson; Wald; Wanzenk; Wardner; Wentz; Wilkie; Speaker R. Berg

**ABSENT AND NOT VOTING:** Brown; Freier; Huether; Rydell

SB 2073 passed, the title was agreed to, and the emergency clause was declared carried.

\*\*\*\*\*

**SECOND READING OF SENATE BILL**

**SB 2150:** A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact sections 12-47-12, 12-47-36, and subsection 1 of section 12.1-32-07 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the authority of the warden to make rules and regulations, confidentiality of inmates' records, and supervision of a probationer.

**ROLL CALL**

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 94 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 4 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

**YEAS:** Aarsvold; Allmaras; Austin; Bateman; Belter; Berg, J.; Bernstein; Bodine; Boehm; Boucher; Brodshaug; Byerly; Carlisle; Carlson, A.; Carlson, C.; Christopherson; Clayburgh; Cleary; Coats; Dalrymple; Dewitz; Dobrinski; Dorso; Drovdal; Froseth; Gates; Gerntholz; Glassheim; Goffe; Gorder; Gorman; Grosz; Grumbo; Gulleson; Hagle; Hanson; Hausauer; Henegar; Hokana; Holm; Howard; Jacobs; Johnson;

Kaldor; Keiser; Kelsch; Kempenich; Kerzman; Kilichowski; Klein; Kretschmar; Kroeber; Kunkel; Laughlin; Mahoney; Maragos; Martin; Martinson; Monson; Mutzenberger; Nelson; Ness; Nicholas; Nichols; Oban; Olson, A.; Payne; Poolman; Porter; Price; Pyle; Rennerfeldt; Ring; Rydell; Schindler; Shide; Sitz; Skarphol; Soukup; St. Aubyn; Stenehjem; Stenson; Svedjan; Sveen; Thorpe; Timm; Tollefson; Torgerson; Wald; Wanzek; Wardner; Wentz; Wilkie; Speaker R. Berg

**ABSENT AND NOT VOTING:** Brown; Freier; Huether; Olsen, D.

SB 2150 passed and the title was agreed to.

\*\*\*\*\*

#### SECOND READING OF SENATE BILL

**SB 2152:** A BILL for an Act to create and enact a new section to chapter 54-17.4 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the purchase and sale of maps and other geological publications by the state geologist; and to provide a continuing appropriation.

#### ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 32 YEAS, 63 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 3 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

**YEAS:** Aarsvold; Allmaras; Berg, J.; Bodine; Boucher; Brodshaug; Carlson, A.; Cleary; Coats; Froseth; Glassheim; Goffe; Grumbo; Gulleeson; Hanson; Henegar; Hokana; Kaldor; Kerzman; Kilichowski; Kretschmar; Kroeber; Laughlin; Mahoney; Mutzenberger; Nelson; Ness; Oban; Pyle; Ring; Schindler; Thorpe

**NAYS:** Austin; Bateman; Belter; Bernstein; Boehm; Byerly; Carlisle; Carlson, C.; Christopherson; Clayburgh; Dalrymple; DeWitz; Dobrinski; Dorso; Drovdal; Gates; Gerntholz; Gorder; Gorman; Grosz; Hagle; Hausauer; Holm; Howard; Jacobs; Johnson; Keiser; Kelsch; Kempenich; Klein; Kunkel; Maragos; Martin; Martinson; Monson; Nicholas; Nichols; Olsen, D.; Olson, A.; Payne; Poolman; Porter; Price; Rennerfeldt; Rydell; Shide; Sitz; Skarphol; Soukup; St. Aubyn; Stenehjem; Stenson; Svedjan; Sveen; Timm; Tollefson; Torgerson; Wald; Wanzek; Wardner; Wentz; Wilkie; Speaker R. Berg

**ABSENT AND NOT VOTING:** Brown; Freier; Huether

SB 2152 was declared lost.

\*\*\*\*\*

#### SECOND READING OF SENATE BILL

**SB 2166:** A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 21-03-45 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the transfer of surplus funds from a political subdivision's sinking fund to its general fund.

#### ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 93 YEAS, 1 NAY, 0 EXCUSED, 4 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

**YEAS:** Aarsvold; Allmaras; Austin; Bateman; Belter; Berg, J.; Bernstein; Bodine; Boehm; Boucher; Brodshaug; Byerly; Carlisle; Carlson, A.; Carlson, C.; Christopherson; Clayburgh; Coats; Dalrymple; DeWitz; Dobrinski; Dorso; Drovdal; Froseth; Gates; Gerntholz; Glassheim; Goffe; Gorder; Gorman; Grosz; Grumbo; Gulleeson; Hagle; Hanson; Hausauer; Henegar; Hokana; Holm; Howard; Jacobs; Johnson; Kaldor; Keiser; Kelsch; Kempenich; Kerzman; Kilichowski; Klein; Kretschmar; Kroeber; Kunkel; Laughlin; Mahoney; Maragos; Martin; Martinson; Monson; Mutzenberger;

Nelson; Ness; Nichols; Oban; Olsen, D.; Olson, A.; Payne; Poolman; Porter; Price; Pyle; Rennerfeldt; Ring; Rydell; Schindler; Shide; Sitz; Skarphol; Soukup; St. Aubyn; Stenehjem; Stenson; Svedjan; Sveen; Thorpe; Timm; Tollefson; Torgerson; Wald; Wanzen; Wardner; Wentz; Wilkie; Speaker R. Berg

**NAYS:** Cleary

**ABSENT AND NOT VOTING:** Brown; Freier; Huether; Nicholas

SB 2166 passed and the title was agreed to.

\*\*\*\*\*

### SECOND READING OF SENATE BILL

**SB 2208:** A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 13-05-02 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to out-of-state persons or agencies collecting from individuals living in North Dakota.

### ROLL CALL

The question being on the final passage of the bill, which has been read, and has committee recommendation of DO PASS, the roll was called and there were 94 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED, 4 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

**YEAS:** Aarsvold; Allmaras; Austin; Bateman; Belter; Berg, J.; Bernstein; Bodine; Boehm; Boucher; Brodshaug; Byerly; Carlisle; Carlson, A.; Carlson, C.; Christopherson; Clayburgh; Cleary; Coats; Dalrymple; DeWitz; Dobrinski; Dorso; Drovdal; Froseth; Gates; Gerntholz; Glassheim; Goffe; Gorder; Gorman; Grosz; Grumbo; Gullerson; Hagle; Hanson; Hausauer; Henegar; Hokana; Holm; Howard; Jacobs; Johnson; Kaldor; Keiser; Kelsch; Kempenich; Kerzman; Kilichowski; Klein; Kretschmar; Kroeber; Kunkel; Laughlin; Mahoney; Maragos; Martin; Martinson; Monson; Mutzenberger; Nelson; Ness; Nicholas; Nichols; Oban; Olsen, D.; Olson, A.; Poolman; Porter; Price; Pyle; Rennerfeldt; Ring; Rydell; Schindler; Shide; Sitz; Skarphol; Soukup; St. Aubyn; Stenehjem; Stenson; Svedjan; Sveen; Thorpe; Timm; Tollefson; Torgerson; Wald; Wanzen; Wardner; Wentz; Wilkie; Speaker R. Berg

**ABSENT AND NOT VOTING:** Brown; Freier; Huether; Payne

SB 2208 passed and the title was agreed to.

\*\*\*\*\*

### MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (ROY GILBREATH, CHIEF CLERK)

**MADAM PRESIDENT:** The Speaker has signed: SB 2041, SB 2062, SB 2147, SB 2180, SB 2190, SB 2191, SB 2193, SB 2209, SB 2220, SB 2261, SB 2262, SB 2280, SB 2329, SB 2382, SB 2413, SB 2429, SCR 4008, SCR 4023.

### MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (ROY GILBREATH, CHIEF CLERK)

**MADAM PRESIDENT:** The House has passed unchanged: SB 2032, SB 2081, SB 2107, SB 2248, SB 2338, SB 2404, SB 2416, SB 2420, SB 2455, SB 2477, SB 2509, SB 2517, SCR 4002, SCR 4003, SCR 4004, SCR 4036, SCR 4043.

### MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (ROY GILBREATH, CHIEF CLERK)

**MADAM PRESIDENT:** The House has failed to pass: SB 2274.

### MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (ROY GILBREATH, CHIEF CLERK)

**MADAM PRESIDENT:** The House has amended and subsequently failed to pass: SB 2516.

### MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (ROY GILBREATH, CHIEF CLERK)

**MADAM PRESIDENT:** The House has amended and subsequently passed: SB 2079, SB 2082.

## MOTION

REP. MARTINSON MOVED that the absent members be excused, which motion prevailed.

## MOTION

REP. MARTINSON MOVED that the House be on the Fifth order of business and at the conclusion of that order, the House stand adjourned until 1:00 p.m., Monday, March 8, 1993, which motion prevailed.

## REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HCR 3012: Joint Constitutional Revision Committee (Rep. Brown, Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO NOT PASS (7 YEAS, 3 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HCR 3012 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 1, replace "section" with "sections 3 and"

Page 1, line 7, replace "and" with "or" and replace "two" with "six"

Page 1, line 8, replace "sixty" with "seventy-five" and after "state" insert "and requires an elector who signs a petition to print the elector's name and include the elector's county of residence on the petition"

Page 1, line 11, replace "amendment" with "amendments" and replace "section" with "sections 3 and"

Page 1, line 12, replace "is" with "are"

Page 1, after line 15, insert:

"SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 3 of article III of the Constitution of North Dakota is amended and reenacted as follows:

Section 3. The petition shall may be circulated only by electors. ~~They~~ The electors circulating the petition shall swear thereon on the petition that the electors who have signed the petition did so in ~~the~~ the presence of the electors circulating the petition. Each elector signing a petition shall also print the elector's name and write in the date of signing, county of residence, and ~~his~~ the elector's post-office address. No law shall may be enacted limiting the number of copies of a petition. The copies ~~shall~~ become part of the original petition when filed."

Page 1, line 19, remove "from at least sixty percent of the counties in the state."

Page 1, remove line 20

Page 1, line 21, remove the overstrike over "~~in number to~~" and remove "at least two percent of the resident population of the"

Page 1, remove line 22

Page 2, line 1, remove "must equal"

Page 2, line 2, after "census" insert "or if signed by electors equal in number to at least six percent of the resident population in each of at least seventy-five percent of the counties in the state"

Renumber accordingly

## REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HCR 3014: Joint Constitutional Revision Committee (Rep. Brown, Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends BE PLACED ON THE CALENDAR WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION (9 YEAS, 1 NAY, 0 ABSENT

AND NOT VOTING). HCR 3014 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 2, line 7, replace "No" with "Except for the student member, no"

Page 4, line 7, remove "three" and replace "submitted" with "recommended"

Page 4, line 9, after the underscored period insert "A student member may not serve more than two consecutive terms."

Renumber accordingly

#### REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

**HCR 3016: Joint Constitutional Revision Committee (Rep. Brown, Chairman)** recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO NOT PASS (9 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HCR 3016 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 4, line 7, remove "three" and replace "submitted" with "recommended"

Page 4, line 9, after the underscored period insert "A faculty member may not serve more than three consecutive terms."

Renumber accordingly

#### REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

**HCR 3017: Joint Constitutional Revision Committee (Rep. Brown, Chairman)** recommends BE PLACED ON THE CALENDAR WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION (10 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HCR 3017 was placed on the Eleventh order on the calendar.

#### REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

**HCR 3032: Joint Constitutional Revision Committee (Rep. Brown, Chairman)** recommends DO NOT PASS (7 YEAS, 3 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HCR 3032 was placed on the Eleventh order on the calendar.

#### REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

**SB 2026: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Dalrymple, Chairman)** recommends DO PASS (17 YEAS, 4 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2026 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

#### REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

**SB 2027, as engrossed: Human Services Committee (Rep. Rydell, Chairman)** recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS (11 YEAS, 3 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2027 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 13, remove "or the agency or institution may assist in securing"

Page 1, remove lines 14 and 15

Page 1, line 16, remove "that facility"

Page 1, line 18, replace "If the center is located in available space at the agency or" with "Within the limits of legislative appropriations"

Page 1, line 19, remove "institution"

Page 2, line 1, remove "the employees using"

Renumber accordingly

#### REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

**SB 2033: Judiciary Committee (Rep. Kretschmar, Chairman)** recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS (10 YEAS,

3 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2033 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 1, remove "subsection 1 of"

Page 1, line 3, after "chambers" insert "and residency"

Page 1, line 6, replace "Subsection 1 of section" with "Section"

Page 1, after line 8, insert:

"27-05-08. Chambers - Residence."

Page 1, after line 13, insert:

"2. Each district judge shall reside within the ~~county~~ district where the judge's chambers are located, and, for the purposes of this section, the chief justice of the supreme court shall designate the respective chambers within the district to which each district judge is assigned."

Renumber accordingly

#### REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2050, as engrossed: Natural Resources Committee (Rep. A. Olson, Chairman) recommends DO PASS (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2050 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

#### REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2053, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Dalrymple, Chairman) recommends DO PASS (16 YEAS, 4 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2053 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

#### REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2063, as engrossed: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Rep. D. Olsen, Chairman) recommends DO PASS (7 YEAS, 6 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2063 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

#### REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2065: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Rep. D. Olsen, Chairman) recommends DO NOT PASS (13 YEAS, 1 NAY, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2065 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

#### REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2076: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Dalrymple, Chairman) recommends DO PASS (20 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2076 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

#### REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2083: Industry, Business and Labor Committee (Rep. Dorso, Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS (15 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2083 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 1, after "to" insert "create and enact a new section to chapter 43-09 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to coal mines subject to the jurisdiction of the federal mine safety and health administration; and to"

Page 1, after line 11, insert:

"SECTION 2. A new section to chapter 43-09 of the North Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

Exemption for coal mines. The jurisdiction of the board and other requirements of this chapter do not apply to installations, wiring, apparatus, or equipment that are part of a coal mine permitted by the public service commission and are subject to the jurisdiction of the federal mine safety and health administration."

Renumber accordingly

**REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE**

**SB 2089: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Dalrymple, Chairman) recommends DO PASS (20 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2089 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.**

**REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE**

**SB 2108: Industry, Business and Labor Committee (Rep. Dorso, Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS (15 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2108 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.**

Page 1, line 1, after "A BILL" replace the remainder of the bill with "for an Act to amend and reenact subsection 2 of section 52-06-04 and section 52-06-05 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to eligibility for unemployment compensation benefits.

**BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:**

**SECTION 1. AMENDMENT.** Subsection 2 of section 52-06-04 of the 1991 Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

2. To qualify as an insured worker an individual must have been paid wages for insured work in at least two calendar quarters of the individual's base period totaling not less than one and ~~three-tenths~~ one-half times the individual's total wages paid during the quarter of the individual's base period in which the individual's wages were the highest. However, the wage credits of an individual earned during the period commencing with the end of the prior base period and ending on the date on which the individual filed a valid claim ~~shall~~ are not be available for benefit purposes in a subsequent benefit year unless, in addition thereto, ~~such~~ the individual has subsequently earned wages for insured work in an amount equal to at least ten times the individual's current weekly benefit amount. Base-period wages used to determine an individual's monetary eligibility under this subsection, as a result of the following employment, ~~shall~~ may not exceed ten times the individual's weekly benefit amount:
  - a. Employment by a partnership, if one-fourth or greater ownership interest in the partnership is or during such employment was owned or controlled, directly or indirectly by the individual's spouse or child, or by the individual's parent if the individual is under age eighteen, or by a combination of two or more of them.
  - b. Employment by a corporation, if one-fourth or more of the ownership interest, however designated or evidenced in the corporation is or during such employment was owned or controlled, directly or indirectly, by the individual or by the individual's spouse or child, or by the individual's parent if the individual is under age eighteen, or by a combination of two or more of them.

c. This provision does not apply if, at the time of the claim, such ownership interest has been ceded.

SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 52-06-05 of the 1991 Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

52-06-05. Maximum potential benefits. Any otherwise eligible individual is entitled during the individual's benefit year to benefits for the number of times the individual's weekly benefit amount appearing in the following table on the line which includes the individual's ratio of total base-period wages to highest quarter base-period wages:

Ratio of Total Base-Period Wages to High Quarter	Times Weekly Benefit Amount
<del>1.30 to 1.49</del> 1.50 to 2.29	12
<del>1.50 to 2.29</del> 2.30 to 2.44	14
<del>2.30 to 2.49</del> 2.45 to 2.59	16
2.50 2.60 to 2.74	18
2.75 to 2.89	20
2.90 to 3.04	22
3.05 to 3.19	24
3.20 or more	26"

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2142: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Rep. D. Olsen, Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS (12 YEAS, 1 NAY, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2142 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 11, overstrike "shall be compensated at the"

Page 1, line 12, overstrike "rate of", remove "ninety", and overstrike "dollars per day for each day actually and necessarily"

Page 1, overstrike line 13

Page 1, line 14, overstrike "mileage and expenses as are authorized for state officials and employees" and insert immediately thereafter "are entitled to receive the same compensation per day as provided in section 54-35-10 for members of the legislative council and necessary mileage and travel expenses as provided in sections 44-08-04 and 54-06-09"

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2143: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Rep. D. Olsen, Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS (13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2143 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 10, overstrike "shall receive", remove "ninety", and overstrike "dollars for each day"

Page 1, overstrike lines 11 and 12

Page 1, line 13, overstrike "with such duties" and insert immediately thereafter "are entitled to receive the same compensation per day as provided in section 54-35-10 for members of the legislative council and necessary mileage and travel expenses as provided in sections 44-08-04 and 54-06-09"

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2214: Natural Resources Committee (Rep. A. Olson, Chairman) recommends DO PASS and BE REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2214 was rereferred to the Appropriations Committee.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2239, as reengrossed: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Rep. D. Olsen, Chairman) recommends DO PASS (12 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Reengrossed SB 2239 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2244, as engrossed: Judiciary Committee (Rep. Kretschmar, Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2244 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 2, after "grade" insert "one and grade"

Page 1, line 7, after the second period insert "1."

Page 1, line 11, overstrike "1." and insert immediately thereafter "a."

Page 1, line 13, overstrike "2." and insert immediately thereafter "b."

Page 1, line 14, remove "However, the length of confinement of a prisoner may be"

Page 1, remove lines 15 through 17

Page 1, line 18, overstrike "3." and insert immediately thereafter "c."

Page 1, after line 19, insert:

"2. The length of confinement of a prisoner may be temporarily increased on a case-by-case basis in grade one and grade two jails upon the request of the jail administrator and the approval of the department of corrections and rehabilitation."

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2271: Political Subdivisions Committee (Rep. Martin, Chairman) recommends DO PASS (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2271 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2296, as engrossed: Political Subdivisions Committee (Rep. Martin, Chairman) recommends DO PASS (15 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2296 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2331, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Dalrymple, Chairman) recommends DO PASS (20 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2331 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2333, as engrossed: Judiciary Committee (Rep. Kretschmar, Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO

PASS (11 YEAS, 1 NAY, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2333 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 2, after "to" insert "the counting of ballots and"

Page 1, line 3, replace "and the counting" with "for president" and replace "ballots" with "the United States"

Page 1, line 7, after the period insert "Counting of write-in votes -"

Page 1, line 8, remove "candidates for" and remove the underscored dash

Page 1, line 9, remove "Counting of write-in votes"

Page 1, line 10, after "1." insert "An election board or canvassing board is not required to count any write-in vote for any:

- a. Person who is required to file a certificate of write-in candidacy under this section but who has not filed a certificate of candidacy and been certified as a write-in candidate.
- b. Fictitious person, nonperson, or person clearly not eligible to qualify for the office for which the vote was cast.
- c. Statement concerning the candidates.

2."

Page 1, line 19, replace "2." with "3."

Page 2, remove lines 14 through 20

Renumber accordingly

#### REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2369: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Dairymple, Chairman) recommends DO PASS (20 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2369 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

#### REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2370, as engrossed: Human Services Committee (Rep. Rydell, Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2370 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 2, line 5, after "psychologist" insert "trained in a clinical program"

Page 2, line 12, overstrike "examination by a licensed addiction counselor must"

Page 2, line 13, overstrike "be limited to" and insert immediately thereafter "evaluation of" and after "dependent" insert "may be made only by a licensed physician or licensed addiction counselor"

Page 2, line 19, remove "evaluation of a respondent's physical condition may be made only"

Page 2, remove lines 20 and 21

Page 2, line 22, remove "psychologist; and an", overstrike "examination by a", and remove "licensed physician or"

Page 2, line 23, overstrike "licensed addiction counselor must be limited to" and insert immediately thereafter "evaluation of a respondent's physical condition may be made only by a licensed physician or psychiatrist; an evaluation of a respondent's mental status may be made only by a psychiatrist or psychologist; and an evaluation of"

Page 2, line 24, overstrike "and whether the respondent is a"

Page 2, line 25, overstrike "person requiring treatment" and insert immediately thereafter "may be made only by a licensed physician or licensed addiction counselor"

Page 11, line 20, replace "Unless otherwise" with "After notice and hearing, the court may order a respondent with appointed counsel"

Page 11, remove line 21

Page 16, line 9, overstrike ", before the expiration of the", remove "initial", and overstrike "order,"

Page 16, line 13, after the first "the" insert "initial"

Page 23, line 26, replace "requests" with "waives"

Page 23, line 28, replace "the petition will be ruled upon by the court without" with "a hearing will be held by the court"

Page 23, line 29, remove "further hearing"

Page 24, line 4, replace "a hearing is requested" with "the hearing is not waived"

Renumber accordingly

#### REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2377: Political Subdivisions Committee (Rep. Martin, Chairman) recommends DO PASS (15 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2377 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

#### REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2384, as engrossed: Industry, Business and Labor Committee (Rep. Dorso, Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2384 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 16, after "producer" insert ", the department of human services, job service North Dakota, workers compensation bureau"

Page 6, line 22, replace "an" with "any"

Page 6, line 26, replace "penaly" with "penalty"

Renumber accordingly

#### REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2400: Human Services Committee (Rep. Rydell, Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS (12 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2400 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 2, remove lines 9 through 11

Page 2, line 12, remove "section."

Renumber accordingly

## REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2410: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Rep. D. Olsen, Chairman) recommends DO PASS (12 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2410 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

## REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2419, as engrossed: Transportation Committee (Rep. Belter, Chairman) recommends DO PASS (13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2419 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

## REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2422, as reengrossed: Industry, Business and Labor Committee (Rep. Dorso, Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO NOT PASS (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Reengrossed SB 2422 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 1, remove "section 34-07-15.1 and"

Page 1, line 2, remove "limitations on"

Page 1, line 3, remove "the hours a minor under the age of seventeen may work and"

Page 1, line 4, after "limitations" insert "on the hours a minor may work"

Page 1, line 10, remove the second "and"

Page 1, line 12, after "minors" insert "; and to provide a penalty"

Page 2, line 1, replace "their" with "the minor's"

Page 2, line 13, replace "their" with "the minor's"

Page 2, line 15, overstrike "him" and insert immediately thereafter "the minor"

Page 4, line 27, overstrike "his" and insert immediately thereafter "the minor's"

Page 4, line 28, overstrike "he" and insert immediately thereafter "the minor"

Page 8, remove lines 22 through 29

Page 9, remove lines 1 through 5

ReNUMBER accordingly

## REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2427: Education Committee (Rep. Gates, Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS (9 YEAS, 5 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2427 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 3, after "nonrenewals" insert "; and to provide an expiration date"

Page 3, after line 13, insert:

"SECTION 2. EXPIRATION DATE. This Act is effective through July 1, 1995, and after that date is ineffective."

ReNUMBER accordingly

## REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2445: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Rep. D. Olsen, Chairman) recommends DO PASS (13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2445 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

## REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2457: Political Subdivisions Committee (Rep. Martin, Chairman) recommends DO PASS (9 YEAS, 6 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2457 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

## REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2458: Natural Resources Committee (Rep. A. Olson, Chairman) recommends DO PASS (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2458 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

## REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2478: Transportation Committee (Rep. Belter, Chairman) recommends DO PASS (9 YEAS, 4 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2478 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

## REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2479, as engrossed: Human Services Committee (Rep. Rydell, Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS (9 YEAS, 5 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2479 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 3, line 23, after "(2)" insert:

"Upon the request of an insurance company, a nonprofit health service corporation, or a health maintenance organization the North Dakota board of social work examiners shall provide to the requesting entity information to certify that a licensed certified social worker meets the qualifications required under this section.

(3)"

Renumber accordingly

## REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2493: Transportation Committee (Rep. Belter, Chairman) recommends DO PASS (13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2493 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

## REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2495, as engrossed: Natural Resources Committee (Rep. A. Olson, Chairman) recommends DO PASS (12 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 3 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2495 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

## REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2506, as engrossed: Natural Resources Committee (Rep. A. Olson, Chairman) recommends DO PASS (11 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 4 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2506 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

## REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2520, as engrossed: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Rep. D. Olsen, Chairman) recommends DO PASS (12 YEAS, 2 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2520 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

## REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SCR 4001: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Rep. D. Olsen, Chairman) recommends DO PASS and BE PLACED ON THE CONSENT CALENDAR

(11 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 3 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SCR 4001 was placed on the Tenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SCR 4016: Transportation Committee (Rep. Belter, Chairman) recommends DO NOT PASS (10 YEAS, 3 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SCR 4016 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SCR 4021: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Rep. D. Olsen, Chairman) recommends DO PASS and BE PLACED ON THE CONSENT CALENDAR (9 YEAS, 3 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SCR 4021 was placed on the Tenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SCR 4028: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Rep. D. Olsen, Chairman) recommends DO PASS and BE PLACED ON THE CONSENT CALENDAR (12 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SCR 4028 was placed on the Tenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SCR 4030, as engrossed: Political Subdivisions Committee (Rep. Martin, Chairman) recommends DO PASS and BE PLACED ON THE CONSENT CALENDAR (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SCR 4030 was placed on the Tenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SCR 4032, as engrossed: Agriculture Committee (Rep. Nicholas, Chairman) recommends DO PASS and BE PLACED ON THE CONSENT CALENDAR (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SCR 4032 was placed on the Tenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SCR 4040: Natural Resources Committee (Rep. A. Olson, Chairman) recommends DO PASS and BE PLACED ON THE CONSENT CALENDAR (12 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 3 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SCR 4040 was placed on the Tenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SCR 4044: Natural Resources Committee (Rep. A. Olson, Chairman) recommends DO PASS and BE PLACED ON THE CONSENT CALENDAR (13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SCR 4044 was placed on the Tenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SCR 4045: Political Subdivisions Committee (Rep. Martin, Chairman) recommends DO PASS and BE PLACED ON THE CONSENT CALENDAR (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SCR 4045 was placed on the Tenth order on the calendar.

The House stood adjourned pursuant to Representative Martinson's motion.

ROY GILBREATH, Chief Clerk